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MAHARSHI DAYANAND UNIVERSITY ROHTAK

No.CB-11/2010/ L 7 5

T/ " Dated: 7 - —~
<&

The Principal,
P.M.College of Engineering
Village Kami, Sonepat.

Sub:  Extension/continuation in provisional affiliation in respect of B.Tech. (CSE,

ECE, EE, ME with 60 seats each) for the session 2010-11 .

Sir,

I am desired to inform you that the inspection committee which inspected your
institute on 08-08-2010 to verify the compliance of previous conditions of affiliation
and availability of requisite infrastructural facilities for the B.Tech. (CSE, ECE, EE,
ME with 60 seats each) for the session 2010-11 has submitted the report. The Vice-
Chancellor after considering the report has been pleased to grant extension/continuation
in provisional affiliation for B.Tech. (CSE, ECE, EE, ME with 60 seats each). The
above extension/continuation in affiliation for existing courses is with this stipulation
that your institute will make full compliance of the observations of the report of the
inspection committee well before the commencement of the academic session 2010-11
and shall submit compliance of the same at the earliest. Further the above
extension/continuation for the existing B.Tech. course is subject to the receipt of
formal letter from the AICTE for the session under reference. A copy of the report of
inspection committee is enclosed herewith for the purpose.

Yours faithfyljy,
Encl: As above. M

Superintendent (Colleges)
For D.C.D.C.
Endst.No.CB-II/2010/ Dated:

Copy of the above is forwarded to the following for information and further necessary
action:

1. Member Secretary, AICTE, 7" Floor, Chander Lok Building JanPath,
Connaught Place, New Declhi-110001.

Director, Technical Education Department, Haryana, Chandi garh

Dy .Registrar (Conduct), M.D.University, Rohtak

OSD (Acad), M.D.Univeristy, Rohtak

Asstt.Registrar (R-I1I), M.D University, Rohtak

Asstt. Registrar (R&S) M.D.University, Rohtak

SRR

Superintenden.t%olleges)
For D.C.D.C.
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